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Fox Michael


From:


Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Fox Michael

Subject: Westfield Transport Inc - list of vehicles and drivers for the last year.

Attachments: f


Importance: High


Mr. Fox,


attached document, pages 3‐6, lists all the vehicles used in the last year, plus below vehicle:


Added 2018 Shipshe (trailer) vin 4S9SD532  , eff 04‐22‐19


Drivers info listed below are from Driving Records, which I will email you in a following email, sent to us by insured (DOB


was not always available):


OLEKSANDR KHARCHENKO    MA License# 

W SPRINGFIELD MA 01089


‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐


DUNYADAR GASANOV          MA License# 

WEST SPRINGFIELD MA 01089


‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐


ERIC MATOS                            MA License# 

WESTFIELD MA 01085‐3159


‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐


VDREMUS L COVINGTON        MA License# 

SPRINGFIELD MA 01109‐3632


‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐


DZHAMAL RAGIBOV,  dob   OH License# 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
MIZAM RAGIBOV, dob   AZ License# 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MA License


‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐


First Name AYDIN                 See attached Driving Record in the next following email.

Last Name HASTURK

Date of Birth - ?


Drivers License # - ?


Drivers License State NJ

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JOSHUA T STEPHENS             MA License#  

SOUTHAMPTON MA 01073‐9594

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MURADJOHN OSMANLI                        MA License#  

WEST SPRINGFIELD MA


01089‐3950


D.O.B: 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

NADJIB M OSMANLI        MA License#  

WEST SPRINGFIELD MA

D.O.B: 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐

First Name BRYAND             See attached Driving Record in the next following email.

Last Name RAPOSO

Date of Birth -?


Drivers License # -?


Drivers License State NJ

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

First Name GUNEY


Last Name SEDAT


Date of Birth 

Drivers License # 

Drivers License State ID


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Call me on my cell, or better text me if you would need an immediate info.
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Thank you,


Roman Shtefan, CEO.


Mass Trans Insurance Agency – serving the needs of transportation businesses throughout the New England area.


Office: 413‐732‐0310  /  Cell:   /  Fax: 413‐274‐2068  /  www.masstransins.com 

Our new address is: 425 Union Street, Level A, West Springfield, MA 01089

 ** Coverage is not considered bound or altered without written

acknowledgement from Mass Trans Insurance Agency **


From: Fox Michael 

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 12:08 PM


To: 

Subject: FW: Official Request for Documents


See below.


From: Fox Michael


Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 12:03 PM


To: ' 

Subject: Official Request for Documents


Mr. Roman:


As per our phone conversation please provide a list of all vehicles (Make, model, year, VIN) and drivers


(DOB, drivers license number) used in the past year. Subject motor carrier is


Westfield Transport Inc


USDOT Number 2896429


West Springfield, MA 01089


Policy number 

Please advise if you need any additional information. Thanks,


Mike


Michael S. Fox


Highway Accident Investigator


.

Washington, DC 20594-2000
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION

THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR


EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED


RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original

sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence


and attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by


unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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Fox Michael


From:


Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:47 AM

To: 'Angie Brunetti'

Cc: 'Toai Nguyen'

Subject: Westfield Transport Inc - add driver ZHUKOVSKYY to the policy  eff 06-21-19

Attachments: ZHUKOVSKYY.pdf


Hello, please add the following driver to the policy effective 06/21/2019 per


email below.


Thank You


Inna Shulga,


Accounts Manager,


Mass Trans Insurance Agency.


Office: 413-732-0310 Ext 5 /  Fax: 413-274-2068


425 Union Street, Suite A-1, West Springfield, MA 01089


** Coverage is not considered bound or altered without written

acknowledgement from Mass Trans Insurance Agency **


From: olga karapysh < >


Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:49 PM


To: inna@masstransins.com; roman@masstransins.com


Subject: ZHUKOVSKYY


Please add this driver to our policy asap.
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Fox Michael


From:


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:57 PM

To: 'Angie Brunetti'

Subject: Westfield Transport Inc - add driver  BRYAND RAPOSO to the policy

Attachments: bgmpstyDFKOV039_DRIVING_RECORD.pdf


Hi Angie, please add the following driver to the policy .


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



